From: Jeffrey P. Crabtree iiiijijiiunnngnasStnEighe

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 7:20 AM

To: Peter T. Cahill SiuadiiNSGaan i

Subject: Fw: NJC Time-Sensitive Invitation to nominate a judge to attend Environmental Law Education for the
Judiciary. Conference fee and tuition covered by scholarship.

Peter, | think you should get first dibs on this since it seems to build on the first
one you went to. LMK if you can go, or if | can release the offer to others.
--Jeff

Jeffrey P. Crabtree

Judge, Circuit Court of the First Circuit (6th Division)
Ka'ahumanu Hale, 4th Floor

777 Punchbowl Street

Honolu

From: Jaye M. Atiburcio eayesmesibnssiaSnensieietintanly

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 3:42 PM

To: Robert M. Browning emisssssiriENENRIRENEY : Peter T. Cahill

Robert D. Kim ; Randal G.B. Valenciano
; Jeffrey P. Crabtree >
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4/26/23, 12:20 PM Mait - Jeffrey P. Crabtree - Outlook

Cc: Dawn M. Nagatan (RN )=k €. Recktenwald

I : - —
Subject: NIC Time-Sensitive Invitation to nominate a judge to attend Environmenta! Law Education for the
Judiciary

We just received this notice. If you or any of your judges are interested in attending, please let me know
by next Thursday, 4/6. The deadline to register is Friday, 4/7. There is a scholarship available for the
tuition and conference fee.

Mahalo,
Jaye

From: Chrystn Eads <chrystne@judges.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 3:08:36 PM

To: Mark E. Recktenwald oS s,

Subject: NIC Time-Sensitive Invitation to nominate a judge to attend Environmental Law Education for the
Judiciary

You don't often get email from chrystne@judges.org. Learn why _this is important
Dear Chief Justice Recktenwald,

The National Judicial College (NJC) has a special opportunity we would like to extend to you. Because
you nominated a judge, Judge Peter Cabhill, for our recent Judicial Leaders in Climate Science series, we
wanted to give you the first chance to help us fill the remaining seats we have available in a related
upcoming course.

We are inviting you or your designee to attend the in-person course, Environmental Law Essentials for
the Judiciary, taking place in Monterey, California, May 8 — 11, 2023. The focus of the course is to equip
judges to make competent judicial decisions and evidentiary rulings around environmental law and
regulations. The topics covered in this course are extremely timely and you may wish to consider
adapting some of the content for your own in-state programming.

Thanks to generous funding from NJC’s scholarship sources, we are able to provide funding to cover the
tuition and conference fee for you or your designee.

If you wish to participate, please let us know or provide the name of a representative by return email as
soon as possible, but no later than Friday, April 7th,

The course flyer is attached and additional information about the funding opportunity is provided below.
I’'m happy to answer any questions you have.

We are looking forward to your webinar on rising seas and litigation next week. We have more than 50
participants registered.

Truly yours,

f

- /,4-"(‘- . V{o"dﬁ

Deadline to send us your nominee: Friday, April 7, 2023. Please send the name and email address by
return email.
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4/26/23, 12:20 PM Mail - Jeffrey P. Crabtree - Outlook

Limited availability: We have limited tuition-free positions available. If you would like to send more than
one person, they will need to register and pay the tuition ($1,660) and conference fee ($439).

Funding: Scholarships will be provided to cover the cost of tuition ($1,660), conference fee ($439). Itis a
requirement of the funding that the judge attend all sessions of the course, and stay at the conference
hotel, the Monterey Plaza Hotel.

Included Costs/Meals: The scholarship assistance funds the conference fee which covers the cost of
breakfast and lunch for the four days of the program, as well as the field trip on Wednesday, May 10.

Not Included: Travel costs, including airfare, hotel, ground transportation, non-provided meals, personal

expenses.
[ravel Information: Travel dates will be Sunday, May 7 — Thursday, May 11, 2023. The hotel for the
course is the Monterey Plaza Hotel and the negotiated rate is $249 plus tax. Additional details will be
provided directly to your designee about airports and ground transportation options.

Hon. Benes Z. Aldana (Ret.) (Hz/Him)
President & CEO

aldana@judges.org

775.327.8207 direct | 202.779.7444 mobile
Judicial College Building/MS 358 | Reno, NV 89557

000

www.judges.org

Tl NATIONAL @ Joroc i Coltia!

Making the world a more just place by educating and inspiring its judiciary
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